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United Nations Development Programme
Regional Bureau for Europe and the CIS
Regional Service Center 


Date:		Friday, September 30, 2022
Reference:	IRH-2233-EOI-Kapuscinski Development Lectures
Subject:	Clarification Letter 1

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please be informed that, further to inquiries from prospective Offerors, we are sending both the clarification request received and the respective UNDP response to all Offerors and posting on relevant procurement websites in accordance with our standard practices. 

	Clarification Note:

	No:
	Question
	Answers / Corrections

	1
	Regarding the invited speakers, do you pay for their travels, accommodation, and honorarium? And we insert this in “the other costs” present in the respective point in the Host Inquiry Form? I ask you this because my institution can support every cost of the list presented in the Host Inquiry Form.
	Yes, we’re ready to cover all costs related to the speaker, including honorarium, travel, accommodation. The cost would be reimbursed through the host university. If the host university is ready to provide any contribution (financial or in-kind) it would be an advantage. 

	2
	Are there any limits of lectures/lecturers that could be hosted by particular institution within one proposal or limits of proposals send by one university?
	There is no limit, however please take into account that the programme supports 8-10 lectures a year and they cannot be all organised by one host universities / in one city. Moreover every application is processed through an evaluation and only those selected would be supported. 

	3
	Are there any budget limits, this is minimum and maximum level of costs?
	There is are no particular limits. The final costs depend on the submitted and approved quotations for real costs related to organisation of the event (such as a venue, equipment, livestreaming, promotion) and speaker’s costs (honorarium, travel, accommodation). At this stage it would be enough to provide the organisational costs since the speaker is usually not confirmed (nor invited) yet. 


	4
	Are there any time limits when an event shall take place?
	The event should take place in November 2022 – May 2023 period

	5
	I would like to ask you about the (selection) procedure and requested documentation for hosting KDL.
	The selection process includes 2 phases: Expression of Interest which requires submitting only the brief host form. These initial submissions are evaluated. The selected host universities will be invited to submit the full application / quotation for costs of organising the event. 




All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Thank you and best regards,
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